From: LYNCH,Sam

To: "secretary@sdansw.asn.au"

Subject: Notification of Changes to records to the Shop, Distributive and Allied Employees Association - New South
Wales Branch

Date: Tuesday, 4 September 2012 1:18:00 PM

Dear Mr Dwyer,

RE: AR2012/325 - Notification of Changes to records to the Shop, Distributive and Allied
Employees Association - New South Wales Branch

Thank you for the notification of changes to records lodged under section 233(2) of the Fair
Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009, this information has been placed on file.

Regards,

Sam Lynch
Organisations, Research & Advice

Fair Work Australia
Tel: (03) 8661 7921
Fax: (03) 9655 0412

Samuel.lynch@fwa.gov.au

11 Exhibition Street, Melbourne Victoria 3000
GPO Box 1994, Melbourne Victoria 3001

www.fwa.gov.au


mailto:secretary@sdansw.asn.au
mailto:Samuel.lynch@fwa.gov.au
http://www.fwa.gov.au/

Shop, Distributive & Allied Employees’ Association,
New South Wales Branch

Level 3, 8 Quay Street, Sydney NSW 2000
PO Box K230, Haymarket NSW 1240
Branch President

Greg Donnelly

3 August 2012

General Manager

Fair Work Australia

GPO Box 1994
MELBOURNE VIC 3001

Dear Sir,

Telephone: 131 SDA (131 732) Facsimile: (02) 9281 7050
E-mail: secretary@sdansw.asn.au Website: www.sdansw.asn.au
Branch Secretary-Treasurer

Gerard Dwyer

RE: DECLARATION AND INFORMATION TO BE FILED

Please find attached information in respect to the filling of a casual vacancy in the
Office of National Councillors as required pursuant to Section 233(2) of the Fair

Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009.

Should you wish to discuss this matter, please telephone the SDA Sydney office on

(02) 9281 7022.

Yours faithfully,

/—»
Gerard Dwyer

BRANCH SECRETARY-TREASURER

enc
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FAIR WORK (REGISTERED ORGANISATIONS) ACT 2009

IRSect.233(1).Std

IN THE MATTER OF:

The Shop, Distributive & Allied
Employees' Association, New South
Wales Branch.

AND IN THE MATTER OF:

Information to be filed with Fair Work
Australia under Sub-section 233(2) of the
Registration and  Accountability of
Organisations Schedule (Schedule 1B to
Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act
2009

DECLARATION

Declarant:  Gerard Andrew Dwyer

Date: 3 August 2012
Filed by:
Mr Gerard Andrew Dwyer

Branch Secretary-Treasurer
Shop, Distributive & Allied
Employees’ Association,
New South Wales Branch
Level 3

8 Quay Street

HAYMARKET NSW 2000

Telephone: (02) 9281 7022
Facsimile:  (02) 9281 7050



Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009.

IN THE MATTER Shop, Distributive
and Allied Employees’ Association,
New South Wales Branch

AND

IN THE MATTER OF Information to
be filed with the General Manager
under section 233(2) of the Fair Work
(Registered Organisation) Act 2009.

DECLARATION

I, Gerard Andrew Dwyer, New south Wales Branch, Secretary-Treasurer for the
Shop, Distributive and Allied Employees’ Association, of level 3, 8 Quay Street
Haymarket in the State New South, state:

1. I am authorised to make this declaration on behalf of the New South Wales
Branch of the Shop, Distributive and Allied Employees’ Association (NSW
SDA).

2, On Tuesday 31% July 2012, The Branch Council of NSW SDA noted the
resignation of Romina Jackson from the position of National Councillor.

3. The Branch Council noted that Romina Jackson unexpired term of office was
less than three quarters of the term.

4, The Branch Council resolved to appoint David Robins to the position of
National Councillor for the remainder of the term or until his successor is
elected.

5. Branch Council decision to appoint was in accordance with Branch Rule 8(a)

and National Rule 8(d).

6. David Robins is a serving member of the NSW Branch Council as is required
by National Rule 8(d).

Signed and Declared

MW Date: j/ 5;/ L
V Gerard@wyer /S
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FAIR WORK

AUSTRALIA
30 March 2012

Mr Joe de Bruyn

National Secretary-Treasurer

Shop Distributive and Allied Employees’ Association
53 Queen Street

MELBOURNE VIC 3000

Email: general@sda.org.au

Dear Mr de Bruyn

Annual Return of Information for the year 2012 - Shop Distributive and Allied Employees’
Association - New South Wales Branch
Our ref: AR2012/325

I acknowledge receipt of your letter dated 23 March 2012 together with Mr Gerard Andrew
Dwyer’s declaration dated 23 March 2012 providing information in accordance with subsection
233(1) of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009.

The documents lodged cover the required information for the 2012 annual return of the Shop
Distributive and Allied Employees’ Association - New South Wales Branch.

The annual return will be placed on a website maintained by Fair Work Australia at
http://www.e-airc.gov.au/006n.

Electronic lodgment

| encourage you to take advantage of the electronic lodgement service provided by Fair Work
Australia for future lodgments. You may register as a user and then lodge your documents
electronically via the eFiling page (click on eFiling in the Quick links box) of the Fair Work
Australia website at www.fwa.gov.au. Alternatively, you may send an email with the documents
attached to: orgs@fwa.gov.au. Please note that the Rules of Fair Work Australia allow for
electronic signatures to be used, other than for statutory declarations (see Fair Work Australia
Rules, Rule 11). Where documents are lodged electronically, there will be no need to forward
hard copies of the documents.

Please do not hesitate to contact me by email at margaret.williams@fwa.gov.au or on
(03) 8661 7822 if you wish to discuss this letter.

Yours sincerely
C‘QM« o

Margaret Williams
Tribunal Services and Organisations

11 Exhibition Street Telephone: (03) 8661 7822
Melbourne VIC 3000 International: (613) 8661 7822
GPO Box 1994 Facsimile: (03) 9655 0410
Melbourne VIC 3001 Email: orgs@fwa.gov.au


http://www.e-airc.gov.au/006n
http://www.fwa.gov.au/
mailto:orgs@fwa.gov.au
http://www.workplaceexpress.com.au/nl06_news_selected.php?act=2&nav=1&selkey=40903&utm_source=instant+email&utm_medium=email&utm_campaign=Instant+Email+Article+Link
http://www.workplaceexpress.com.au/nl06_news_selected.php?act=2&nav=1&selkey=40903&utm_source=instant+email&utm_medium=email&utm_campaign=Instant+Email+Article+Link

REGISTERED OFFICE: SIXTH FLOOR, 53 QUEEN STREET, MELBOURNE 3000 TELEPHONE: (03) 8611 7000 FAX: (03) 8611 7099 E-MAIL: general@sda.org.au
ABN 99 789 302 470

NATIONAL PRESIDENT NATIONAL SECRETARY
Gerard Dwyer Joe de Bruyn

Jdb/cr
Tuesday 27" March, 2012

The General Manager
Fair Work Australia
GPO Box 1554
Melbourne Vic 3001

Dear Sir,

Re: Annual Return of Information for 2012 to be filed with the Industrial

Registrar under Section 233(1) of the Fair Work (Registered
Organisations) Act 2009

Attached please find Returns with respect to the above from our New South Wales
Branch.

Yours faithfully,
T M YA

JOE DE BRUYN
National Secretary - Treasurer

Encl: as above

S:\USERS\Joe 2012\Annual Returns\ItrFWA 27march = nsw returns.docy



FAIR WORK (REGISTERED ORGANISATIONS) ACT 2009

N:ExecutiveiTracy RETURNS\Fair Work Aust Annual Return March 2012.Doc

IN THE MATTER OF:

The Shop, Distributive &  Allied
Employees’ Association, New South
Wales Branch

AND IN THE MATTER OF:

Information to be filed with Fair Work
Australia under Sub-section 233(2) of the
Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act
2009

DECLARATION

Gerard Andrew Dwyer
Date: 23 March 2012
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

I, Gerard Andrew Dwyer, of Level 3, 8 Quay Street, SYDNEY in the State of New South

Wales, Trade Union Officer, do solemnly and sincerely declare as follows:-

1)

| am the Branch Secretary-Treasurer of the New South Wales Branch of the Shop,
Distributive & Allied Employees' Association, an organisation of employees duly
registered under the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act, 2009.

| am authorised to make this Declaration pursuant to the Rules of the said Branch of

the Association.

| say that the register of members has, during the immediate preceding calendar
year, been kept and maintained as required by Sub-sections 230(1) (a) and (2) of
Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009

| say that the information contained in the document annexed hereto and marked
with the letter "A" is a true and correct statement of the information required by the
General Manager in order to comply with Sub-section 233(1) of the Fair Work
(Registered Organisations) Act 2009

N:Executive\Tracy\RETURNS Fair Work Aust Annual Return March 2012.Doc



5) | say that under the rules of the Shop, Distributive & Allied Employees’ Association,
New South Wales Branch there is no election for Officers due in the calendar year
2012.

Branch Secretary-Treasurer

N:iExecutive Tracy:\RETURNSFair Work Aust Annual Return March 2012.Doc



SHOP, DISTRIBUTIVE & ALLIED EMPLOYEES' ASSOCIATION

NEW SOUTH WALES BRANCH

1) LIST OF OFFICES AND A LIST OF THE NAMES, POSTAL ADDRESSES AND

OCCUPATIONS OF PERSONS HOLDING THESE OFFICES IN THE BRANCH

a) BRANCH PRESIDENT

b) BRANCH VICE-PRESIDENT

C) BRANCH SECRETARY-TREASURER

d) BRANCH ASSISTANT
SECRETARY-TREASURER

e) BRANCH TRUSTEES
(two offices)

N:Executive Tracy RETURNSFair Work Aust Annual Return March 2012.Doc

Mr Gregory John Donnelly
Level 3/8 Quay Street
SYDNEY NSW 2000

Union Officer

Mrs Gaby Cutcher
Level 3/8 Quay Street
SYDNEY NSW 2000
Shop Assistant

Mr Gerard Andrew Dwyer
Level 3/8 Quay Street
SYDNEY NSW 2000

Union Officer

Mr Bernard Joseph Smith
Level 3/8 Quay Street
SYDNEY NSW 2000

Union Officer

Mrs Moira Hagley
Level 3/8 Quay Street
SYDNEY NSW 2000
Shop Assistant

Ms Cheryl Anne Cassell
Level 3/8 Quay Street
SYDNEY NSW 2000
Shop Assistant



N:\ExecutiverTracy RETURNS\Fair Work Aust Annuat Return March 2012.Doc

BRANCH DELEGATES TO THE NATIONAL COUNCIL

(nine offices)

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

Ms Corrine Boyle
Level 3/8 Quay Street
SYDNEY NSW 2000

Information Officer

Mr Gregory John Donnelly
Level 3/8 Quay Street
SYDNEY NSW 2000

Union Officer

Mrs Heather Dianne Thomas

Level 3/8 Quay Street
SYDNEY NSW 2000
Shop Assistant

Mrs Romina Jackson
Level 3/8 Quay Street
SYDNEY NSW 2000
Shop Assistant

BRANCH COUNCILLORS ELECTED BY THE TOTAL MEMBERSHIP

OF THE BRANCH (seven offices)

Mrs Pauline Avellino
Level 3/8 Quay Street
SYDNEY NSW 2000
Shop Assistant

Mrs Romina Jackson
Level 3/8 Quay Street
SYDNEY NSW 2000
Shop Assistant
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Ms Christine Mills
Level 3/8 Quay Street
SYDNEY NSW 2000
Shop Assistant

Ms Maria Long

Level 3/8 Quay Street
SYDNEY NSW 2000
Shop Assistant

Mrs Beryl Logue

Level 3/8 Quay Street
SYDNEY NSW 2000
Shop Assistant

Ms Merilyn Ponting
Level 3/8 Quay Street
SYDNEY NSW 2000
Shop Assistant

Mrs Maria Dumycz
Level 3/8 Quay Street
SYDNEY NSW 2000
Shop Assistant

BRANCH COUNCILLORS ELECTED BY THE RETAIL MEMBERSHIP

OF THE BRANCH (three offices)

Mrs Heather Dianne Thomas

Level 3/8 Quay Street
SYDNEY NSW 2000
Shop Assistant

Mrs Nayfeh Rizk

Level 3/8 Quay Street
SYDNEY NSW 2000
Shop Assistant

Mrs Suzanne Barros
Level 3/8 Quay Street
SYDNEY NSW 2000
Shop Assistant

BRANCH COUNCILLOR ELECTED BY THE DRUG AND ALLIED

MEMBERSHIP OF THE BRANCH (one office)

Mr Ray Horder
Level 3/8 Quay Street
SYDNEY NSW 2000

Drug & Allied Industry Employee



BRANCH COUNCILLOR ELECTED BY THE MEMBERS OF ALL

OTHER INDUSTRY AND VOCATIONAL GROUPS (one office)

Mr David Robins
Level 3/8 Quay Street
SYDNEY NSW 2000

(Warehouse Employee)

NAME OF BRANCH: "The Shop, Distributive & Allied
Employees' Association, New
South Wales Branch"

SITUATION OF THE REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE BRANCH

Shop, Distributive & Allied Employees' Association, New South Wales Branch,
Address: Level 3

8 Quay Street

Sydney NSW 2000
Postal Address:, PO Box K230

Haymarket NSW 1240

Telephone: (02) 9281 7022
Information Centre: 131 732

Fax No: (02) 9281 7050

Email: secretary@sdansw.asn.au

MEMBERSHIP IN BRANCH AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2011
As at 31 December 2011 there were 60,040 members in the Shop, Distributive

and Allied Employees' Association, New South Wales Branch.

Cz;d Dwyer

Branch Secretary-Treasurer
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